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Email: programme.officer@pendle.gov.uk

Dear Programme Officer,
Pendle Core Strategy Examination: Schedule of Proposed Additional Modifications

Following a representation made by English Heritage (now Historic England) on the
soundness of the Pendle Core Strategy with regards the historic environment, a meeting
was held in January 2015 to discuss the way forward. It was agreed that a number of
amendments were needed to the proposed Plan and these were finalised by email
following the meeting.

English Heritage (now Historic England) has considered the proposed modifications put
forward and agrees with the proposed changes and that they reflect those discussed and
agreed with the Council.

Regarding the strategic housing land site allocation - heritage assessment. English
Heritage (now Historic England) supports the proposal to include the heritage assessment
undertaken to inform the proposed strategic housing site allocation as an additional
appendix to the Core Strategy.

In view of the above, subject to the proposed modifications being agreed by the Inspector,
English Heritage (now Historic England) will withdraw (conditionally) our objections to the
Pendle Core Strategy.

If you have any queries about this matter or would like to discuss anything further, please
do not hesitate to contact me.
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Yours sincerely,

E-H@@m

Emily Hrycan

Historic Environment Planning Adviser (North West)
Historic England

Telephone: 0161 242 1423

e-mail: emily.hrycan@HistoricEngland.org.uk

cc. Jonathan Dicken, Pendle Borough Council
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